







## PROFILE

I have over 12 years of experience in data analysis. Additionally, I have led teams of analysts with the goal of making strategic decisions. I would like to be part of a company where I can apply my experience and develop as a leader in digital transformation.

## SKILLS

Classical Statistical Analysis  
Machine Learning (Scikit-learn, Pycaret, Caret)  
Deep Learning (Tensorflow, Pytorch)  
Microsoft Office  
Power BI  
RStudio  
Python (Pandas, Seaborn, Matplotlib)  
SQL  
Git/GitHub  
Inglés B2  
High Analytical Skills  
Leadership

## CONTACT

 bryanmoralespallero@gmail.com  
 +34 600 384 600  
 /bryanmoralespallero  
 Biscaia Street, Barcelona, Spain

# BRYAN MORALES

Data Scientist – Data Analyst – Programmer

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Quality Management Data Analyst Agrosuper 2022 – 2023

- I led the statistical analysis of KPIs for 5 industrial plants.
- I evaluated the cause of the most frequent complaints through statistical analysis and Machine Learning.
- I presented KPIs to the Quality Management team daily.
- I proposed changes to the data analysis methodology to enhance the integration of industrial management.

### Data Analyst Supervisor Agrosuper 2017 – 2020

- I led a team of 4 data analysts.
- I managed process improvements based on comprehensive statistical analysis conducted by the data analysts.
- I prepared management reports based on KPIs for the Manager.

### Data Analyst Agrosuper 2013 – 2017

- I utilized statistical models to analyze process controls and customer complaints, identifying areas for improvement.
- I implemented process improvements in collaboration with other departments to meet Integrated Management System goals.
- I received the Worker of the Year award in 2016.

### Statistical Consultant University Theses 2011

- I recommended statistical analyses for undergraduate thesis projects.

### Statistical Analyst University of Concepción 2009 – 2010

- I compiled and statistically analyzed databases.

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

### Master Big Data and Business Analytics ESIC (in progress)

### Master in Statistics University of Valparaíso 2016

### Bachelor's degree in biology University of Concepción 2010

## COURSES

ChatGPT Prompt Engineering for Developers Deep Learning AI 2024

CS50's Introduction to Programming with Python HarvardX 2023

Deep Learning AnahuacX 2023

Machine Learning with Python: A Practical Introduction IBM 2023

Course of Power BI Agrosuper 2023

Statistics in R-Project University of Concepción 2009